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From: Bombach, Miguel J. (SDO)
To: Sean M. Callagy
Cc: Bernstein, Matthew C. (SDO); Canavera, Kyle Ryan (SDO)
Subject: AGIS v. HTC, 2:17-cv-514 - Google source code request
Date: Sunday, December 02, 2018 6:10:00 PM

Hello Sean,
 
As you may know Perkins represents HTC Corp. in the above-captioned case. I understand that AGIS
has reviewed and requested that certain source code files be printed.  Please provide same print-
outs to HTC Corp. that were provided to AGIS.  You can FedEx them to the address below. 
 
Please provide them in the next day or two.  Note: we are moving on Dec. 7, so they will need to
arrive before then.
 
Thanks,
Miguel
 
Miguel Bombach | Perkins Coie LLP
11988 El Camino Real Suite 350
San Diego, CA 92130-2594
D. +1.858.720.5747
C: +1 646.469.1474
F. +1.858.720.5847
E. MBombach@perkinscoie.com
 

Case 2:17-cv-00514-JRG   Document 161-8   Filed 02/13/19   Page 2 of 2 PageID #:  14359

f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/

